Dr. James B, Rhoasads

Archivist of the United States
lution;l Archives and Record Service
Washington, D. C.

Dear Dr. Rhoads: ;

Would you please have your pPhotographer take a pioturs of CE 399

for me in the following menner: Put it on a grain scale so that

the weight in grains will be visible. As 1t is Placed, I would pre-
for ahe point at whivh s sample was removed for analysis to be visi-
ble to the lens and recorded in the plcture.

I do not know what kind of a soale may be available to you, but if
I am permitted a preference, I would prefer the most compact one so
that both the mark on the bullet end the reading on the scale are
visible and I would like the pioture to be as compact as possible,
showing nothing unnecessary.

If the scale is not legible or, in the opinion of your photographer,
would not be, as an slternstive, I would find the statement of the
welght adequate, .

Sinecerely,

Harold Weisberg



